



Blake Grossman

Non-Executive Director

Blake has extensive experience in managing international businesses where amongst other executive positions, he assumed the role of CEO of Barclays Global Investors as well as Vice Chairman of BlackRock. Blake will be a non-executive director and brings a wealth of international knowledge and experience to the Board of Carmel Wealth.

Education

MA & BA, Economics
Stanford University

Work Experience

Thirdstream Partners LLC, Managing Member (October 2014 to Present)

CHJ Capital Management LLC, Managing Member (May 2011 – Present)

Financial Engines, Board Member and Chairman (May 2011 – July 2018)

BlackRock, Vice Chairman (December 2009 – December 2010)

Barclays Global Investors, CEO (2002 – 2009)

Barclays Global Investors, CEO & CIO, Advanced Active Strategies Group
(June 1992 – May 2002)